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MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF DELH| “(qes |y ‘
HEADQUARTER HORTICULTURE -l e 0 i
E-1 BLOCK, 16™ FLOOR, DR. S.P.M. CIVIC CENTRE b ok
J.L. NEHRU MARG, NEW DELHI-110002 T
E-mail ddhhq.sdmc@gmail.com
No. DDH/HQ-1 / MCD / 2023-24 1 25 Dated 11.04.2023
SUBJECT: Rate Contract for Supply & Installation of Open Gym (Green Gym) Equipments in Municipal
Corporation of Delhi

SH.: MINUTES AND REPLY OF QUERIES OF PRE-BID MEETING HELD ON 11.04.2023

Open Online tenders for above subjected work have been invited vide Tender No. 2023__SDMC_150517_1
issued vide No. DDH/(HQ)-I/MCD/2022-23/RFP/D-1562 /NIT No.13 Dated 29.03.2023. The pre-bid Mmeeting was held on
11.04.2023 at 1400 hours in the office of Director-in-Chief ang was attended by the representatives of following firms:

1. M/s. Radhey Mohan International
M/s. Grandslam Fitness Pvt. Ltd.
M/s. Arihant Industrial Corporation Ltd.
M/s. Greenz
M/s. Khalsa Exports Pvt, Ltd.
M/s. Khalsa Gymnastic Works
. M/s. Fair Deal Creation & Marketing. :

Some queries were raised in pre-bid meeting, which were explained / replied to the satisfaction of probable

bidders and are given as under:
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1. Whether the EMD in the form of Pay | The big security (EMD) shall be paid by way online payment module
Order or Bank Guarantee will be on website https://etenders gov.in/eprocurelapp OR MCD website
____| accepted? Www.mcdonline.nic.in . o ]
2. What will be the giny ilar naturs of works | Completed simiiar work/s means the work of Supply / Installation of
for experience? Whether works/supply | Outdoor Gym / Open Gym.
of Children Play Equipments is Necessary corrigendum in this regard has been notified.
allowed for this Rate Contract of Open
Gym as this has been mentioned at
17.11 of Tender Document?
3. Copy ofSolvency Certificate is allowed | Upload copy of solvency certificate in technical Bids. It is mandatory for
in bidding or not? bidders to submit Solvency certificate for this tender in original for an equal
/' more amount of Rs.g80 00 Lacs from a Nationalised/Scheduled bank in
India. Scanned copy be uploaded with technical bid and its original must be
submitted in the office of Dy. Director (Hort.) HQ-I at 16" Floor E-1 Block
S.P.M. Civic centre New Delhi-110002.
4. How many maximum bidders will be | Paralle] Rate Contracts will be issued for Rs.200.00 Lacs to

issued Paralle] Rate Contract? successful L-1 Bidder and Rs.150.00 lacs each Parallel Rate

o: Whether Technical Bid can be | The Technical Bids and Financial Bids must be submitted online
submitted manually or online? only. However, the copy of Technical bid documents submitted
online may be submitted in spiral binding at the office of DDH(HQ)-
| for timely evaluation of bids.
6. How much turnover is mandatory for | Minimum Average annual financial turnover of the bidder should be at least
this tender? Rs.100.00 Lacs or more during any of previous three financial years out of
the last five (05) consecutive financial years. The bidder should not have
incurred any loss (profit after tax should be positive) in more than two years
during available last five consecutive balance sheet.
Interested participants / Bidders should regularly y_i_g._jt the MCD website www.mcdonline.nic.in to keep
themselves regularly updated. -
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l[ Dy. Director (Hort.)HQ-I

Deputy Director {HQ) Hort -]

Municipal Corporation of Deihi

All Concerned
Distribution: -

Addl. Commissioner (RS)
D.0.v./McD

Director-in-Chief(Hoﬂicurture} N a

Director (Hort )-Ii . M

Director (Hort.)-111 .

D.D.H.(Ho)ui) Qr.(‘ A V

D.CAA HQ

Accounts Officer(HQ) MCD

‘/9( Director(IT) with the requeg,l(uﬁload on MCD Website for wide publicity please.
10.  A.O.(IT) with the request to upload on MCD Website for wide publicity please.
1. AA.O.(Hort) MCD

12, Caretaker /MCD » 2 Copies, one for caretaker & other for placing it on MCD Notice Board.
13, AD.H.(HQ)IA
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